From: authorqueries@tandf.co.uk [mailto:authorqueries@tandf.co.uk] 
Sent: 05 December 2018 16:08
To: Newton, Sandra M <s.newton@imperial.ac.uk>
Subject: Copyright or permissions [ ref:_00D0Y35Iji._5001nrZ5Yk:ref ]


Dear Sandra Newton, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
This article has been published with a CC BY licence (open access) which permits unrestricted use, distribution, and reproduction in any medium, provided the original work is properly cited. Therefore, we can confirm that you can use the figure in another article.
 
I hope this helps and if you have further questions or concerns, please let me know.
 
Best wishes,
  
Shirmae Ampo 
On behalf of the Taylor & Francis Journals Helpdesk

--------------------------Original Message--------------------------------
 
[bookmark: _GoBack]Subject: Copyright or permissions 
Sent by: s.newton@imperial.ac.uk 
Sent on: 03/12/2018 

I have a question about:
Copyright or permissions
Name:
Sandra Newton
Email:
s.newton@imperial.ac.uk
Title of journal
Virulence
Manuscript ID or DOI (if known)
Manuscript ID: KVIR 1491255 DOI 10.1080/21505594.2018.1491255
Message:
Dear Sir/Madam,

I would like to request permission to use a figure that I recently published in the above manuscript in the Virulence journal.
The Figure is no 2. (Recovery of M. bovis BCG lux). I would like permission to use this figure in a technical paper that I am writing for the Journal of Visual Experiments (J Vis Exp). Please let me know if this is possible.

Best wishes

Sandra Newton 


